

Anshuman Behera

📍 Keonjhar, 758001 📞 8328906243

✉ anshumanbehera05@gmail.com



Profile

I have completed post graduation from S.O.S.in Geology and WRM at Pt. Ravishankar Shukla University, Raipur (CG). I have always aimed to make the most out of all the opportunities available in order to constantly keep adding values to myself. Recently worked as a guest faculty at S.o.S in Geology & WRM, Pandit Ravishankar Shukla University.

Exam Qualified

- Achieved eligibility in the **Joint CSIR-UGC Test** in both **June 2022 and December 2023** in the subject EARTH: ATMOSPHERIC; OCEAN AND PLANETARY SCIENCES.
- Secured qualification in **GATE 2022**, specializing in Geology.
- Achieved **AIR 18 in International Earth Science Olympiad 2013** organized by Geological Survey of India

Professional Experience

Pt. Ravishankar Shukla University, Guest Faculty	11/2023 – present Raipur, India
Internship Student, International Earth Science Olympiad - One month geological training program organized by Geological survey of India & trained with a team of 20 students from all over India.	06/2013 – 07/2013 Mysore
(Dissertation), G.F.S.R. Mines of Minerals - Vocational training/Dissertation on " Ore beneficiation of manganese ore"	03/2020 – 03/2020 Balaghat, M.P., India

Vocational Trainee

<i>National Mineral Development Corporation (NMDC)</i> - vocational training at Bailadila Iron Mines, Bachel Complex	10/2019 – 10/2019 Bachel, Chhattisgarh, India
<i>National Aluminum Company (NALCO)</i> - 10 Days vocational training at Panchpatmali (central and north block) Bauxite mines, Damonjodi.	07/2019 – 07/2019 Damonjodi
Trainee, Central Ground Water Board, Raipur - one week training course on "Ground water quality monitoring and assessment"	06/2019 – 06/2019 Raipur
Intern, Central Ground Water Board, Bhubaneswar - Training program at Government college, Sundargarh on "Water Budget and Management"	05/2018 – 05/2018 Sundargarh

Education

Pt. Ravishankar Shukla University, Postgraduation	2018 – 2020 Raipur
Government College, Bachelor Degree	03/2018 Sundargarh
Gonasika Junior Science College, Post Matric	03/2015 Keonjhar
Nirmala Convent School, Pre Matric	03/2013 Keonjhar

Languages

Odia — First Language • **English** • **Hindi**

Skills

- Electrical Resistivity Tomography
- GEOVIA Surpac
- Preparing Reports
- MS Office
- Communication